Town of Long Island
Year-Round Housing Application and Selection Committee
Minutes, March 5th, 2008

Meeting called to order, 6:35 p.m.

Present (* = voting member):  John Billings* (Co-chair); Newell Stewart* (Selectman, Co-chair); Sandie Scheurman* (Secretary); Meredith Sweet*; Lorinda Valls*; Robin Clarke*; Mary Nanos; Mark Greene (Housing Administrator); Alden Robinson (Island Institute Fellow).

Minutes: Meredith Sweet made a motion to accept the minutes from the February 20th meeting; Newell Stewart seconded; the committee accepted the February 20th minutes unanimously.

Town Report:  Sandie Scheurman read the YRHC's report for the 2008 town report.  Newell Stewart moved to endorse the report with no changes; Meredith Sweet seconded; the committee accepted the YRHC report unanimously.

YRHCorp Merger:  Meredith Sweet expressed concern about the eligibility requirements in section 3.1 of the proposed by-laws, which would allow people who "have been a property owner within the past two years" to be voting members of the corporation.  Mark Greene said MISCA had probably allowed this out of a desire to attract as many members as possible, but that this stipulation was probably unnecessary for Long Island and could be removed.

Meredith Sweet also expressed concerns that allowing people who have "resided, sojourned, or been a registered voter of the Town of Long Island for a cumulative total period of at least two years" to be voting members would allow people without a current understanding of Long Island to vote within the corporation.  Sandie Scheurman suggested that the sentence be changed to present tense, to read: "shall reside, sojourn, or be a registered voter of the Town of Long Island for a cumulative period of at least two years." 

Meredith Sweet expressed concerns about section 4.4 of the proposed by-laws concerning notification of meetings: she suggested adding the phrase "if practical" after "by email" to make the section consistent with other sections of the by-laws.

Meredith Sweet suggested that section 10.1, concerning notice of amendments, read that a printed notice "will be sent", to correct an erroneous tense in the document. 

The committee discussed section 6.7, concerning the appointment of committees.  Sandie Scheurman suggested this section specify that the YRHASC be appointed by the selectmen.  Mark Greene said that although the committee was still welcome to continue being appointed by the selectmen, it might have as much comfort being appointed by the trustees of the Year-Round Housing Corporation, given that the corporation would be a town-wide organization with diverse membership.  Meredith Sweet said that she would never have gotten involved with the committee had it not been under the auspices of the selectmen, and that continuing to have the selectmen appoint the committee would ensure differing viewpoints were represented.  Newell Stewart said he thought that because the YRHCorp would be using town land, it made sense to have the selectmen choose the selection committee.  Mark Greene said it might even make sense to have a selectman on the YRHCorp's board of trustees. 

Sandie Scheurman suggested that any person the selectmen appoint to the YRHASC be a voting member of the YRHCorp.  Mark Greene suggested wording the requirement to read "All appointees must meet eligibility requirements of a voting member of the Year-Round Housing Corporation."  Meredith Sweet said she thought this would require much more discussion, as it might undermine the independence of the committee.  Mark Greene said he did not think people would be excluded as a result of this. 

John Billings requested a vote on whether the committee was generally in favor of joining the YRHCorp, with details of the by-laws to be finalized at a later meeting.  Sandie Scheurman moved to support joining the YRHCorp; Meredith Sweet seconded; the committee voted unanimously to support joining the YRHCorp. 

Sandie Scheurman shared six proposed sections of article 12 of the by-laws, setting out the YRHASC's procedures and criteria for selecting applicants.  Mark Greene suggested it didn't make sense to put overly specific criteria in the by-laws, as the criteria could change.

The committee discussed section 12.3, where to post the completed application.  John Billings said that official applications should be available only from Town Hall, since it would be difficult to control it if it were freely available online.  Meredith Sweet said it would be good to keep the form online for informational purposes.  The committee decided to revisit the question at the next meeting. 

The committee discussed section 12.5, listing selection criteria.  Sandie Scheurman said Judy Paolini had expressed concern about listing "other" among the criteria; Mark Greene said it would be prudent to leave it in.  John Billings suggested the article be worded to read "the committee can consider..." the list of criteria, so as not to lock the committee into anything. 

Sandie Scheurman asked whether the committee would consider creating a registration form for the program, in order to get a preliminary count of applicants before receiving completed applications.  The committee agreed this might be useful. 

Sandie Scheurman agreed to prepare a revised version of article 12 based on the discussion. 

Next meeting:  March 19th, 6:30 p.m., Learning Center

Meeting adjourned, 8:45 p.m. 

